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13" January 2021

Deputy Eamon O Cuiv, TD
Dail Eireann,

Leinster House,

Kildare Street,

Dublin 2.

PQ 44350/ 20
Ref: Rehab Care , Casla Co galway

Dear Deputy O Cuiv,

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of
the above Parliamentary Question which you submitted for response. | have examined the
matter and the following outlines the position

The Day Services Manager is not aware of any specific transport funding application for
Casla Services that is currently awaiting approval.

There were a number of initiatives submitted in relation to a once off funding package that
was made available to help increase capacity in Day Services across the CHO.

RehabCare did benefit from some of this once off funding. They have also been notified of
HSE approval to utilise some Covid related savings to upgrade some of their transport.

The Day Services Manager has been in touch with RehabCare and they were not able to
clarify what transport funding request is being queried here. They confirmed to the Day
Services Manager that they are not waiting on confirmation of any additional funding for
transport to the Casla Service.

I trust this information is of assistance to you, but should you have any further queries,
please contact me

Yours sincerely

PN el Beall_
Breda Crehan Roche/

Chief Officer

Community Healthcare West

Block B , Merlin Park Hospital Campus, Galway




